December 19, 2023 | 6:00 PM PTA Monthly Meeting

Attendees: Kallie Boeckmann, Kristian Caswell, Heather Denmyer, Rob Elligson, Britt Fischer, Emily Fogle, Kathy Horton, Michelle Milam, Kristy Porter, Karen Skelley, Maura Simms, Sonia Talbott, Morgan from Calliday

Call To Order: Maura Simms – 6:05pm

Approval of previous meeting minutes from 11/14/23 by Rob and Karen

Board: Maura Simms, President; Karen Skelley & Michelle Milam, Vice-Presidents; Emily Fogle & Britt Fischer Secretaries; Kallista Boeckmann, Treasurer

Principal's Report (Heather Denmyer)

- Mrs. Duftler and other teachers expressed thanks for books from the Scholastic Book
 Fair donation money for items like birthday books, books for their carts, morning activity
 center items for Kindergarten, etc.
- A review of all games in the PTA closet will be completed, to see if anything is missing or new games should be purchased for after-lunch entertainment

Treasurer's Report (Kalli Boeckmann)

 The Dough Run details from the Craft Fair need to be added to the budget - \$70 goes to the school from the \$450 total. Michelle and Britt made a motion to amend the budget to add the donation estimate.

New Business and Updates (Maura Simms)

- Ms. Murphy was happy with her Black Friday purchase of bins to organize her materials (she saved \$100 from the estimate).
- Door Decorating for MNF came in at \$300 so far. Donations can be cash, check or
 online via Member Hub and are tax deductible. If donating online for a specific teacher,
 they should add that in the notes. The donation check will be presented to MNF/Linda
 Price on Thursday. Mrs. Denmyer said the winning class may have an extra recess
 session post winter break.

Miscellaneous and Upcoming Events

- Emily advised the Plant Sale yielded \$270 in sales.
- Emily said the Craft Fair was a success. One vendor suggested more signage from the road to generate customers. The \$250 raffle basket money will go under the Budget under Craft Fair Income
- Maura will start promoting the yearbook in January. Mrs. Goodman has been helping students submit entries for the Yearbook Cover Contest due by 12/21. The Fifth Grade recognition ads will go on sale around 1/31/2024. Mr. George will be in charge of their autobiographies and quotes.

- The PTA made a \$200 deposit to the DJ for the Sweetheart Dance. Sonia and Becky will
 meet after break to further plan the event. Michelle will help with the info on getting
 corsages. Perhaps the theme for the dance could be Disney TBD. Maura said the
 permit is done and the Sweetheart Dance will be on the next meeting agenda.
- Rec Council –Rob: Basketball, K-2 indoor soccer, futsal 2-8th all happening. LEGO club registration is open. Tae Kwon Do is ongoing through the year for the older kids. Hershey Park discounted ticket offers will probably be announced in January.

	Hershey Park discounted ticket offers will probably be announced in January.
•	There will be a Panera Spirit Night in January, date TBD

Meeting adjourned at 6:25pm.